
Fee Waiver Application: FW 23-1059
LUHO Hearing Date: October 23, 2023

Case Reviewer: Colleen Marshall, AICP, CFM
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Development Services Department

Applicant: Jahna Elizabeth Allen Zoning: ASC-1

Location: 501 and 511 Telfair Road, Brandon; Folios: 68568.0050, 68568.0000

Request:

The applicant requests a fee waiver on the basis of staff error.  The Administrator is not authorized to grant fee waivers 
in such circumstances.  Therefore, the subject request must be reviewed for approval of an Exception by the Land Use 
Hearing Officer. Per DRPM Section 9.7.G, the LUHO shall conduct an independent review of the request based on the 
criteria herein and the testimony at the proceeding.  In granting an Exception, the LUHO shall be required to find 
extraordinary financial circumstances, emergency, catastrophe, or staff error which are outside the scope of the 
Administrator’s authority to consider.

Building Division staff has provided a summary of the permit history in this matter and a copy of the building permit 
file SF002821, which is attached to this report.

Zoning Administrator Sign Off: 

Colleen Marshall
Tue Oct 10 2023 17:16:23

ATTACHMENTS: BUILDING DIVISION STAFF SUMMARY AND BUILDING PERMIT SF002821



From: Blinck, Jim
To: Joe Moreda
Subject: FW: Telfair building permits
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:52:20 PM
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Joe,
The property at 511 Telfair Road, folio 068568.0000, has the dwelling that that was constructed in
1962, which we have no history record and is also the same location with the metal storage
structure was  built in 1998 under building permit NGB02083. That permit was approved by Harry
Humen.

The property at 501 Telfair Road, 068568.0050 has a dwelling that was constructed in 1992 with a
valid building permit on a separate non-conforming lot. I’ve included in an attachment showing a
deed issued splitting the parcel into 2 separate parcels deeded back to the same owners. Staff is
going to look this permit up in micro film and provide all documentation that was submitted to
construct the dwelling in 1992. The roof permit RFG63291, was approved with a final on
03/30/2009. The mechanical replacement permit, NME87457 was approved with a final on
01/04/2015. Both of these permits are trade permits that are issued with no review and most likely
issued online. I hope this information is helpful, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me. Take care.      

Jim Blinck
Executive Manager
Building and Construction Services

P: (813) 274-6613
M:(813) 393-9512
E: BlinckJ@HillsboroughCounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Joe Moreda <jmoreda@gardnerbrewer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:15 AM
To: Blinck, Jim <BlinckJ@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Kline, Dennis <KlineD@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Subject: Telfair building permits
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DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PO Box 1110, Tampa, FL 33601-1110 
(813) 272-5600

HCFLGOV.NET 

BOARD OF COUNTY
 COMMISSIONERS

Donna Cameron Cepeda 
Harry Cohen 

Ken Hagan 
Pat Kemp 

Gwendolyn "Gwen" Myers 
Michael Owen 
Joshua Wostal

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
Bonnie M. Wise

COUNTY ATTORNEY
Christine M. Beck

COUNTY INTERNAL AUDITOR
Peggy Caskey 

DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
Gregory S. Horwedel 

October 04, 2023 

REFERENCE:  FW 23-1059 

Jana Elizabeth Allen 
199 Fox Run Dr. 
Blue Ridge, GA 30513 

Dear Applicant: 

This letter is in response to your fee waiver application, FW 23-1059, which seeks to waive the 
application fee for a re-zoning request for properties located at 501 and 511 Telfair Rd. Brandon, with 
folios# 68568.0000 and 68568.0050, on the basis of staff error. 

Please be advised that pursuant to Section 9.7 of the Development Review Procedures Manual, staff 
may not approve any fee waivers requested on the basis of staff error. Additionally, such requests are 
automatically scheduled for review by a Land Use Hearing Officer at a public hearing. 

Accordingly, your fee waiver application has been scheduled for review by a hearing officer on October 
23, 2023. The meeting will begin at 10:00 am in the 2nd Floor Boardroom at County Center, 601 E. 
Kennedy Blvd., in downtown Tampa. At that time, you may present testimony and evidence to the 
hearing officer on the matter. Please note that failure to appear at the hearing, unless you request a 
continuance in advance, will result in denial of your fee waiver request. 

Please contact our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Grady,  Director 
Community Development Division 
Development Services Department 

CC:  Israel Monsanto, Executive Planner, Development Services 
Colleen Marshall, Executive Planner, Development Services 
Maricela Medrano, Executive Planner, Development Services 
Carmen Mason, Planning and Zoning Technician II, Development Services

y,
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23-1059

Received
09/29/2023
Development
Services

Clare Odell

FW 23 1059

Fee Waiver
9/29/2023

308278
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